January 9, 1978

M. Janes R Trout man
Route 1, Box 698-C
Sal i sbury, North Carolina 28144

Dear M. Trout nan:

Your letters of Decenber 3, 1977, to the North Carolina UWilities
Conmi ssi on and of Novenber 1977, to the Environnental Protection
Agency have been forwarded to this Ofice for response.

The Materials Transportation Bureau, O fice of Pipeline Safety
Operations, regulates the safety of interstate petrol eum

pi pelines (such as the one proposed by the Col onial Pipeline
Conpany) under the Transportation of Explosives Act (18 USC 831-
835). Regul ations governing the design, construction, operation,
and mai nt enance of petrol eum pipelines are contained in 49 CFR
Part 195 (copy enclosed). These regulations provide for public
safety through requirenments governing the structural integrity of
pi pel i nes.

The regul ati ons do not require that environnmental inpact studies
be prepared for the construction of pipelines. |In the Federa
governnent, such a study may have been prepared by the U S. Arny
Corps of Engineers for the Colonial pipeline if that agency
granted a permt for it to cross a navigable waterway. You may
contact that agency at its Ofice of Public Affairs, Wshi ngton,
D.C. 20314, for further information on whether a study has been
pr epar ed.

Regar di ng your specific question about the safety of the pipeline
if it is constructed 20 feet fromyour house, Section 195.210(a)
of the regulations states that a pipeline right-of-way nust be
selected to avoid, as far as practicable, areas containing
private dwel lings, industrial buildings, and places of public
assenbly. However, where avoi dance of popul ated areas i s not
practicable, Sections 195.210(b) and 195. 248 prescribe an
additional 12 inches of cover for pipelines within 50 feet of any
private dwelling. Assum ng normal excavation, a m ninum of 48

i nches of cover will be required if the line is constructed
within 50 feet of your hone.

This O fice will be reviewi ng Col onial Pipeline Conpany's
construction plans and specifications and naking onsite field

i nspections during the construction of the pipeline to check for
conpliance with the Federal standards.
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| hope that this information is satisfactory. Thank you for your
interest in pipeline safety.

Si ncerely,

Cesar DelLeon
Acting Director

O fice of Pipeline
Saf ety QOperations

Encl osure
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Decenber 9, 1977

M. Janes C. Thomas, Chief

Sout hern Regi on

Departnment of Transportation

O fice of Pipeline Safety QOperations
1568 W I Ilingham Drive, Suite 207B
Atl anta, Georgia 30337

Dear M. Thonmas:

Attached is a letter we received concerning construction of
the new 40" Colonial Pipeline in North Carolina. Since we do not
regul ate such lines under Part 195, | amforwarding this letter
for your response.

Yours very truly,

|. H H nton, Director
Transportation Division

At t achment
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